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May 1,2008 

Melissa Jones 
Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
15 16 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 958 14-55 12 

RE: 	 Docket 03-RPS- 1078 
Application for Confidential Designation -Corona Department of Water and 
Power -Report to the California Energy Commission -Procurement of 
Renewable Energy Generation from RPS Certified Facilities 

Dear Executive Director Jones: 

Corona Department of Water and Power ("Corona"), by this Application for Confidential 
Designation, seeks to protect certain information provided to the Commission in the attached 
RPS Procurement Report submission consistent with Title 20 California Code of Regulations 
("CCR) Sections 2501 et seq. 

Please feel free to contact me at (916) 447-2166 should you or Staff have any questions 
or require additional information regarding this Application. Thank you for your consideration 
of our request. 

Sincerely, 

Jedediah J. Gibson 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris, LLP 
Attorneys for Constellation NewEnergy, Inc. 

Confidential Materials in Sealed Enclosure. 


